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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100181 

I ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
i 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@Jatt.com Yes i 

CenturvLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes I 

Coleman Technologies, Inc. ksawyer@ctiusa.com No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes i 

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mccall@frontiercorp.com Yes 
!TS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes i 

Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@smartcitv.com Yes 
TDS Telecom!Quincv Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe!altdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 7/14/2010 at 1:55:43 PM 



Page I of I 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 1:57 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 909313) 

Attachments: 05771-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

7/14/2010 
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Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
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Gloria Ross 
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CLK - Orders I Notices 
Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6/16/2010 11:18:00 AM 
100181-TS 
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

/00f8/-[5 

ORDER CANCELING SHARED TENANT SERVICES CERTIFICATE 

(ihria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100181 

-
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 

SenturyLink TL727 sandv.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 
Coleman Technologies, Inc. ksawyer@ctiusa.com No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mccall@frontiercorp.com Yes 
I ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 

TL715 dnobles!@townes.net Yes NEFCOM 
• Smart City Telecom I TL731 Jbhall!@smartcitv.com Yes 
I TDS Telecom/Quincl'. Teleehone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 

Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
@indStream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 6/ 16/20 I 0 at 3 :0 I: 50 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 3:02 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 664157} 

Attachments: 05038-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

!f you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/16/2010 
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

Coleman Technolo_gies, Inc. ksawyerl@.ctiusa.com No 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDllESS 

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 pctlynn(@,uiwater.com 
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. utilityconsultant@vahoo.com 
Alturas Uti lities, L.L.C. WU871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com 
Aqua Uti lities Florida, Inc. SU821 WTRendell(a),aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendell(a),aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell(a),aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell(a),aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS883 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Ut ilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendel l@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Util ities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS888 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS938 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU l74 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 WTRendell(a),aquaamerica.com 
/\qua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU882 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com 
BFF Corp. SU595 charlie(a),alternativephone.com 
C & H Utilities, Inc. SU526 Shoutilsvc@aol.com 
C & H Uti lities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsvc@Jaol.com 
C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston(a),aol.com 
C.F.A.T. 1-120, Inc. WS719 charl ie@alternativephone.com 
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility WU927 marlene. camachee@Jcomcast.net 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls{l4carltontields.com 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalls@Jcarltontields.com 
Carlton Fields Law Firm ( I 0) mwalls(a),carltontields.com 
Carlton Fields Law Firm ( I 0) mwalls@.carltontields.com 
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS897 John. wise@thevillages.com 
Coleman Technologies, Inc. ksawyer@ctiusa.com 
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WU900 shelley@reserveinvest.com 
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 lncgrace@aol.com 
Inc. 
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 
Convergia, Inc. 
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS73 1 
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 
County-Wide Uti lity Co., Inc. WU008 
Crestridge Utility Corporation WU049 
CWS Communities LP WU839 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS55 1 
Deb Swim 
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 
Farmton Water Resources LLC WU859 
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) 
Federal Executive Agencies (09c) 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 
Florida Consumer Action Network 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) 

Printed on 5/20120 t 0 at I :51 : I 0 PM 

gm(a),continentalcountryclub.com 
ioyce.tessier@future.ca 
coral cay manager({i),cquitylifeswle.com 
rgregharrisfa12mail.com 
countywide@Jleewardai1-ranch.com 
countrygirl(a),svs. net 
Mmathisen@JHometownAmerica.com 
pctl ynn(@,u i water.com 
pcflvnn@uiwater.com 
damonuti lities@embarqmail.com 
daswim@gmail.com 
jpayne@ari-slc.com 
mabfarmton@hughes.net 
Khojasteh.Davoodi@navv. mi l 
Audrey.YanDyke@Jnavy.mil 
jandrmcbride@cox.net 
bi lln@.fcan.org 
vkaufman(@,kagmlaw.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
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

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I 0) jmcwhirter(a),mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company ( I 0) ken.hoffman(a),fol.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno!Oc) J ohn.Butler(a),fol .com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swrightfalvvlaw.net No 
Forest Uti lities, Inc. SU293 forestu(a),aol.com Yes 
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SU572 maryio.kelly(@,k-a-c.com Yes 
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU858 kasi(a),francisone.com Yes 
Gold Coast Uti lity Corp. WS899 burkimwater@aol.com Yes 
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. WS770 bryon smith@w1rresorts.com Yes 
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 arich(a),harborhil ls.com Yes 
Heather Hi lls Estates WS753 hh4925@2verizon.net Yes 
Highlands Uti lities Corporation SU299 hucom@embarqmail.com Yes 
Hol iday Gardens Uti lities, Inc. WU109 countrvgirl(a),svs.net Yes 
Hunter's Ridge Utility Co. of Lee County SU674 PG- I (a),comcast. net Yes 
HV Ut ility Systems, L.L.C. SU866 ken kroot@equitylifestyle.com Yes 
!BEW System Council U-8 ioe@ibewscu8.org No 
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 maryannhr@itstelecom.net Yes 
James P. Leary JLeary2000(a),Yahoo.com No 
Joyland Water System WU7 11 yarm4. l.l r@netzero.net Yes 
K W Resort Utilities Corp. SU336 chriskw(a),bel I south. net Yes 
Keefe Law Firm ( I 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
L W V Util ities, Inc. WUI35 waterr@fastestserver.com Yes 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 pcflynn@)uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS64 1 ocflvnnr@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Uti lity Services, Inc. WU553 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lighthouse Uti lities Company, Inc. WU533 luci(a),gtcom.net Yes 
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 joeborda@tamoabav.rr.com Yes 
Macfarlane Law Firm ( I 0) aw@macfar.com No 
Marco Iannella marcoiannella(a),1rmail.com No 
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 marionutlr@aol.com Yes 
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No 
Terry 
McLeod Gardens Water Company WU84 1 lauravgriffith(@,aol .com Yes 
McWhirter Law Firm jmcwhirterr@mac-Iaw.com No 
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WU I67 bonitav(a),bensonsinc.com Yes 
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC (Zambo 09) richzambo(a),aol.com No 
Mountain Lake Corporation WU791 BMARTJN(a),mountainlakecc.com Yes 
Ni Florida, LLC SU915 ewallacel@niamerica.com Yes 
Ni Florida, LLC WU920 ewallace@niamerica.com Yes 
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. SU317 oldbrid1re9@aol.com Yes 
North Fort Myers Uti lity, Inc. WU834 oldbrid1re91@aol.com Yes 
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SU615 developershw@f.!mail .com Yes 
North Sumter Util ity Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorse4(a),tampabay. rr. com Yes 
O&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercomoanvi@.embara mai I. com Yes 
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mvcres I r@msn.com Yes 
Office of Attorney General (09) cecil ia. bradley(a),myfloridalegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel .charles(ci2leg.state. fl. us No 
Office of Public Counsel (09e) rehwinkel .charles@leg.state. fl. us No 
Office of Publ ic Counsel (09i) rehwinkel.charles@.leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of Publ ic Counsel (10) beck.charlesr@lef.!.state. fl. us No 
Office of Public Counsel (!Oi) reh winkel. charlesr@lef.!. state. tl. us No 
Orange Blossom Utilities, Inc. WS912 nancv. roach/@vmai I. com Yes 
Orange Lake WS892 gmorse4@tampabav.rr.com Yes 

Printed on 5/20/20 I 0 at I :51 : I 0 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICI PATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAI L 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Orangedale Uti lities, Inc. redfish48@Jcomcast.net No 
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes 
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 oarutilities@Jjuno.com Yes 
Park Water Company WU776 parkwaterco(@aol .com Yes 
Parkland Utilities, Inc. WS l89 PUI(@bellsouth.net Yes 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@Jbbrslaw.com No 
Peoples Gas System Regdept(@tecoenergy,com No 
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU671 se.illetlalneooleswater.net Yes 
Pine Harbour Water Utilities, LLC WU921 planttec@Jaol.com Yes 
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 oicoveha@comcast.net Yes 
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WU779 ginger003 J 7@Jmsn.com Yes 
Placid Lakes Uti lities, Inc. WU 193 PLCOMM(@embaramail.com Yes 
Plantation Bay Utili ty Co. WS479 dross(@icihomes.com Yes 
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. WS929 koratt@oluriscompanies.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida (St. Petersburg 10) dianne.triplen(@p1mmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El801 oaul.lewisj r@oe.nmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El801 oaul.lewis jrla2o!!.nmail .com No 
Pro!!.ress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnen(@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Comoany, LLC (09c) Alex.glenn(@pgnmail.com No 
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes 
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS9 19 mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com Yes 
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WU370 charlie@alternativeohone.com Yes 
Richard D. Melson rick@Jrmelsonlaw.com No 
Richard D. Melson (09) rick(@rmelsonlaw.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09a) CMarcelli@RSBattornevs.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcel I i(a),RS Battorneys. com No 
Royal Utility Company WS570 info(@royalutilitY.com Yes 
S & L Utilities, Inc. SU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes 
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwaterlaioeooleoc.com Yes 
San lando Utilities Corporation WS397 ocflvnnla2u iwater.com No 
Sanlando Uti lities Corporation WS397 pcflynn(@uiwater.com Yes 
Service Management Systems, Inc. WS571 dennis@dbasile.com Yes 
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura[a)Juno.com Yes 
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wideasoa(@bellsouth.net Yes 
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachel wachs@aol.com Yes 
Sun Communities Operatin.g Limited Partnership WS746 ihoekstra(@suncommunities.com Yes 
Sun River Utilities, Inc. WS922 oldbridge9@Jao l.com Yes 
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 idsswcla2tampabay.1T.com Yes 
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 uti Ii tyconsu I tan t(a).yahoo. com Yes 
Tampa Electric Company El806 Regdeot@tecoenern.v.com No 
TBBT Uti lity LLC WS9 18 mooney l 325@vahoo.com Yes 
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 pctl ynn(a),u i water. com Yes 
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolli nl!l@aol.com Yes 
TLP Water, lnc. WU924 TLPWATERINC(a}GMAI L.COM Yes 
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@kitsonoartners.com Yes 
Town & Country Utility WU8 11 cdesanti@Jkitsonpartners.com Yes 
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativeohone.com Yes 
Tri pp Scott, P.A. (09) sda(@tri ppscott. com No 
Tymber Creek Utilities, lncoroorated WS246 tYmbercreekutil@aol.com Yes 
Useppa Island Util ity, Inc. WS249 tfitz5(@comcast.net Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU749 octlynn@Juiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida SU640 pcflynn(@uiwater.com Yes 
Utili ties, Inc. of Florida SU66 1 pcflynn(@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS25 1 ocflynn@.ui water.com Yes 

Printed on 5/20/20 l 0 at l :5 l : I 0 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERV ICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTIC IPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU372 pctlynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida WU413 pctlvnn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 pctlynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU628 pctlynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood pctlynn@uiwater.com No 
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood SU76 I pctlynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke pctlynn(<4uiwater.com No 
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke WS861 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WU639 bairport{<4comcast. net Yes 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net Yes 
Waler Oak Uti lity WS755 jhoekstra@suncommunilies.com Yes 
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. SU836 utilityconsultant@vahoo.com Yes 
Windstream Utilities Company WU385 dlouhv@embaromail.com Yes 
Young Law Firm (09) swright@vvlaw.net No 
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. SU876 lnfol@FLRVResort.com Yes 

Printed on 5/20/20 I 0 at I :51 : I 0 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISSION 0 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMA IL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 626464 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER 
NAM E CODE ADDRESS COMM ISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Continental Uti li ty, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes 
James P. Leary JLeary2000@Yahoo.com No 
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No 
Terry 

Printed on 5/2 1/20 I0 al 8:24:27 AM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESS ES FOR EMA IL ID 815130 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

James P. Leary J Leary2000(ti2Yahoo.com 
Mart in Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtrip lett@carltonfields.com 
Terry 

Pri med on 5/2 1/20 I 0 at 8:26: 12 AM 
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State of Florida 

TO: 

1''ROM: 

RE: 

J"uhlir ~.erfxtt.e Olnmmiimintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE Off.ICE CENTER ,2540 SttllMARO O A K BOULE:VARO 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIOA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Nolice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information . 

Complt:te staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Corrunission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 



State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

AGENDA: 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER I 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

May 19, 2010 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Division of Regulatory Analysis (R. I_Cennedy) /.{­
Office of the General Counsel (A. Te1tzman) /!frV7,-n 

Request for Cancellation of a Shared Tenant Services Certificate 

6/1/2010 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S :\PSC\RAD\ WP\ I 00181.RCM.DOC 

Please place the following Request for Cancellation of a Shared Tenant Services 
Certificate on the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET 
NO. COMPANY NAME 

100181-TS Coleman Technologies, Inc. 

CERT. 
NO. 

8620 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

4/ 14/2010 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335 
and 364.339, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, the certificate 
holder has paid the 2009 and 2010 Regulatory Assessment Fees. 
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Page 1of1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 4:48 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 768807) 

Attachments: Recommendation 04219-10.pdf 

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

5/19/2010 
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